Open Agenda oafhw“’K

Council

Licensing Sub-Committee

Monday 28 June 2010
10.00 am
Town Hall, Peckham Road, London SE5 8UB
Membership Reserves
Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE (Chair) Councillor Emmanuel Oyewole

Councillor Jeff Hook
Councillor Sunil Chopra

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Access to information

You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as well as
the background documents used in the preparation of these reports.

Babysitting/Carers allowances

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, an elderly
dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this meeting, you may claim an
allowance from the council. Please collect a claim form at the meeting.

Access

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible. Further details on building access,
translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council's web site:
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below.

Contact
Sean Usher on 020 7525 7222 or email: sean.usher@southwark.gov.uk

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting

Annie Shepperd n
Chief Executive ‘
Date: 18 June 2010

PRINTED ON
RECYCLED PAPER



outhoreK

Council

Licensing Sub-Committee

Monday 28 June 2010
10.00 am
Town Hall, Peckham Road, London SE5 8UB

Order of Business

Item No. Title Page No.
PART A - OPEN BUSINESS
1. APOLOGIES
To receive any apologies for absence.
2. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS

A representative of each political group will confirm the voting members of
the committee.

3.  NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR
DEEMS URGENT

In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda
within five clear days of the meeting.

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any personal interests and dispensation in respect of
any item of business to be considered at this meeting.

5. LICENSING ACT 2003 - NIVLA RESTAURANT, 51 CAMBERWELL 1-42
ROAD, LONDON SE5 0EZ

6. LICENSING ACT 2003 - WAZOBIA RESTAURANT, 670 OLD KENT 43 -93
ROAD, LONDON SE15 1JF

ANY OTHER OPEN BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF THE
MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.

PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC



Item No. Title Page No.

The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if the
sub-committee wishes to exclude the press and public to deal with reports
revealing exempt information:

“That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items
of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of

exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1-7, Access to
Information Procedure rules of the Constitution.”

7. CONTACT DETAILS FOR INTERESTED PARTIES

ANY OTHER CLOSED BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF
THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.

Date: 18 June 2010



Agenda ltem 5

Item No. | Classification: Date: Meeting Name:
5. Open 28 June 2010 Licensing Sub-Committee
Report title: LICENSING ACT 2003 — Nivla Restaurant, 51 Camberwell

Road, London SE5 OEZ

Ward(s) or groups affected: | Premises are within: Faraday

From:

Strategic Director of Environment & Housing

RECOMMENDATION

1. That the Licensing Sub-Committee considers an application made by Alvin and Avril Cole
for a grant of a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of the premises
known as: Nivla Restaurant, Nivla Restaurant, 51 Camberwell Road, London SE5 OEZ.

2. Notes:

a) This application forms a new application for a Premises Licence, under Section 17 of
the Licensing Act 2003. The application is subject to representations from a
Responsible Authority and Interested Parties and is therefore referred to the Sub-
Committee for determination;

b) Paragraphs 8 to 13 of this report provide a summary of the application the Premises
Licence under consideration by the Sub-Committee (A copy of the full application is
provided as Appendix a and appendix b - amended schedule)

¢) Paragraphs 14 to 16 of this report deal with the representations received to the
Premises Licence application. (A copy of each of the relevant representations are
attached as Appendices ¢ & d).

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Licensing Act 2003

3. The Licensing Act 2003 received Royal Assent on 10 July 2003. The Act provides a new
licensing regime for

a) The sale of and supply of alcohol
b) The provision of regulated entertainment
c) The provision of late night refreshment

4. Within Southwark, the licensing responsibility is wholly administered by this Council.

5. The Act requires the licensing authority to carry out its functions under the
Act with a view to promoting the four stated licensing objectives. These are

a) The prevention of crime and disorder;
b) The promotion of public safety

c) The prevention of nuisance; and

d) The protection of children from harm.

6. In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard to



The Act itself;

The Guidance to the act issued under Section 182 of the Act;

Secondary regulations issued under the Act;

The Licensing Authority’s own Statement of Licensing Policy

The application, including the operating schedule submitted as part of the application
Relevant representations

~0 Q0o

7. The applications process involves the provision of all relevant information required under
the Act to the licensing authority with copies provided by the applicant to the relevant
responsible bodies under the Act. The application must also be advertised at the premises
and in the local press. The responsible authorities and other interested parties within the
local community may make representations on any part of the application where relevant
to the four licensing objectives.

MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION
The Application for a New Grant

8. On 26 April 2010, an application was made by Alvin and Avril Cole for a grant of a
Premises Licence in respect of both the basement and ground floor of the premises
known as Nivla Restaurant, 51 Camberwell Road, London SE5 OEZ under section 17 of
the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the application is attached to the report as appendix a.

Reduction in Hours

9. After considering representations received from both the Metropolitan Police and the
Environmental Protection Team the operating schedule and hours requested have been
amended. A copy of the statement requesting amendments to the application is attached
as appendix b.

10. The application is therefore summarized as follows:
To permit the provision of regulated entertainment

e (recorded music and performance of dance )
o Monday to Thursday 11.00 to 00.00
o Friday and Saturday 10.00 to 02.00 on the day following
o Sunday between 14.00 hrs to 23.00

¢ To permit the provision of late night refreshment

o Monday to Thursday 23.00 to 00.00
o Friday and Saturday 23.00 to 02.00 on the day following
o Sunday between 14.00 hrs to 23.00

¢ To permit the sale and or supply of alcohol
o Monday to Thursday 11.00 to 00.00

o Friday and Saturday 10.00 to 02.00 on the day following
o Sunday between 14.00 hrs to 23.00

¢ Proposed opening hours of the premises are

o Monday to Thursday from 07.00 to 00.30.
o Friday and Saturday 07.00 to 02.30 on the day following



o Sunday from 13.00 hrs to 23.30

11. The application form provides the applicant’s operating schedule. Parts F, G,L M and O
set out the proposed operating hours in full.

12. Part P of the application and appendix b provides any additional steps that are proposed
by the applicant to promote the four licensing objectives as set out in the Licensing Act
2003. In the event that the Sub-Committee should approve the application any proposals
stated here must become conditions on any subsequent Premises Licence issued.

Designated Premises Supervisor

13. The proposed designated premises supervisor Licence is Avril Cole. Note (however,
Auvril Cole is in the process of qualifying and obtaining a personal licence).

Representations From Interested Parties

14. There are six representations lodged by interested parties. The same letter has been
submitted by all parties ). The representation is primarily concerned with the possibility of
noise nuisance, and anti social behaviour that may be experienced as a result of the
proposed grant. A copy of the representation is attached as appendix c to the report.

Representations From Responsible Authorities

15. There are two representations lodged by the Metropolitan Police and the Council’s
Environmental Protection Team (EPT). Both representations outline control measures
that should be undertaken to reduce the risk of crime and disorder and noise nuisance if
the licence is granted. Copies of the representations are attached as appendix d to the
report.

Conciliation

16. Conciliation was offered as part of the application process. This led to an amendment of
the operating schedule and the reduction in hours (see appendix b). However both the
Metropolitan Police and EPT are not satisfied that noise and disorder issues have been
resolved. Copies of the email detailing this are attached as appendix d1. As such the
application is being submitted for determination by the Licensing Sub-Committee.

The Local Area
17. A map of the local vicinity is attached appendix e. For the purposes of scale only the

circle on the map has a 100-metre radius. The operating terminal hours of the following
premises licensed for regulated entertainment and late night refreshment are shown on

the map.

e T —Bar, 39 - 45 Camberwell Road (Mon -Sun — 03.30)

o D’Eclipse Bar & Restaurant — (Sun — Thurs — 00.30, Fri & Sat 03.00)

e Alabarma, 11 John Ruskin Street (Sun — Thurs -02.00; Fri & Sat until 03.00)
e Alabarma, 13 John Ruskin Street (Sun — Thurs -00.00; Fri & Sat until 01.00)
e Emukay Restaurant 91 Camberwell Rd (Mon — Sun: until 02:30hrs)

Late night refreshment

¢ Red Sea restaurant, 85 Camberwell Rd (Mon — Sun until 01.00 hrs)

e Winner, 3 Westmoreland Road, SE17 (Mon - Thurs till 00:00; Fri & Sa till 00.30;
Sun till 23.30)



Southwark council statement of licensing policy

Council assembly approved the Southwark’s statement of licensing policy on 4 November 2009.
Sections of the statement that are considered to be of particular relevance to this application
are.

° Section 3 which sets out the purpose and scope of the policy and reinforces the four
licensing objectives;

. Section 5 which sets out the council’'s approach with regard to the imposition of
conditions including mandatory conditions to be attached to the licence;

. Section 6 details other relevant council and government policies, strategies,
responsibilities and guidance, including the relevant articles under the Human Rights Act
1998;

. Section 7 provides general guidance on dealing with crime and disorder and deals with
licensing hours;

. Section 8 provides general guidance on ensuring public safety including safe capacities;
Section 9 provides general guidance on the prevention of nuisance; and

. Section 10 provides general guidance on the protection of children from harm.

18. The purpose of Southwark’s statement of licensing policy is to make clear to applicants what
considerations will be taken into account when determining applications and should act as a
guide to the sub-committee when considering the applications. However, the sub-committee
must always consider each application on its own merits and allow exceptions to the normal
policy where these are justified by the circumstances of the application.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

19. A fee of £190.00 has been paid by the applicant in respect of this application being the
statutory fee payable for premises within non-domestic rateable value Band B.

CONSULTATIONS

20. Consultation has been carried out on this application in accordance with the provisions of
the Licensing Act 2003. A public notice was placed in the ‘Southwark News’ and a similar
notice exhibited outside of the premises.

COMMUNITY IMPACT STATEMENT
21. Each application is required by law to be considered upon its own individual merits with all
relevant matters taken into account.
SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS
Strategic Director of Communities, Law & Governance

22. The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application for a grant of a premises
licence.

23. The Sub-Committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from interested parties and responsible authorities.
Interested Parties must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a case-
by-case basis.



24. Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the Sub-Committee needs to consider the balance
between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the application
when making their decision. The Sub-Committee has a duty under Section 17 Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent and crime and
disorder in the Borough.

25. Interested Parties, Responsible Authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal the
decision of the Sub-Committee to the Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21 days
beginning with day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing authority of the
decision to be appealed against.

26. The principles that Sub-Committee members must apply are set out below.
Principles for making the determination

27. The general principle is that applications for Premises Licence applications must be
granted unless relevant representations are received. This is subject to the proviso that
the applicant has complied with regulations in advertising and submitting the application.

28. Relevant representations are those which

o Are about the likely effect of the granting of the application on the promotion of the licensing
objectives

e Are made by an interested party or responsible authority

e Have not been withdrawn (in this case, the initial objections from the Fire Service have
been withdrawn).

¢ Are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority, frivolous or vexatious.

29. If relevant representations are received then the Sub-Committee must have
regard to them, in determining whether it is necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives to

e Add to, omit, and/or alter the conditions of the licence or,
¢ Reject the whole or part of the application

Conditions

30. The Sub-Committee’s discretion is thus limited. It can only modify the
conditions put forward by the applicant, or refuse the application, if it is necessary to do
so. Conditions must be necessary and proportionate for the promotion of one of the
four licensing objectives, and not for any other reason. Conditions must also be within
the control of the licensee, and should be worded in a way which is clear, certain,
consistent and enforceable.

31. The four licensing objectives are

a. The prevention of crime and disorder;
b. Public safety;

c. The prevention of nuisance; and

d. The protection of children from harm.

32. Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no other
licensing objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at all
times.



33. Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a statutory position. Conditions
relating to late night refreshment and take away aspect of the license must relate to
the night time operation of the premises and must not be used to impose conditions
which could not be imposed on day time operators.

34. The Licensing Act requires mandatory conditions in respect of supply of alcohol, the
exhibition of films and in respect of door supervisors.

35. Members are also referred to the DCMS guidance on conditions, specifically section
7, and Annexes D, E, F and G.

Reasons

36. If the Sub-Committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to
refuse the application, it must give reasons for its decision.

Hearing Procedures

37. Subject to the Licensing Hearing regulations, the Licensing Committee may
determine its own procedures. Key elements of the regulations are that

e The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority. Cross
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considered that it is required for
it to consider the representations

o Members of the authority are free to ask any question of any party or other person
appearing at the hearing

e The committee must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to
exercise their rights to

o Address the authority

o If given permission by the committee, question any other party.

o Inresponse to a point which the authority has given notice it will require
clarification, give further information in support of their application.

e The committee shall disregard any information given by a party which is not relevant

o tothe particular application before the committee, and
o the licensing objectives.

e The hearing shall be in public, although the committee may exclude the public from all
or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in doing so outweighs the
public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in private.

¢ In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority may take
into account documentary or other information produced by a party in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable) either before the hearing or, with
the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

38. As this matter relates to the determination of an application for a grant under section 17
of the Licensing Act 2003, regulation 26(1)(a) requires the Sub-Committee to make its
determination at the conclusion of the hearing.

Council’s multiple roles and the role of the Licensing Sub-Committee



39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

Sub-Committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the Council has
multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to
consider the application from the perspective of the Council as authority responsible
respectively for environmental health, trading standards, health and safety and as
the planning authority.

Members should note that the Licensing Sub-Committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The Sub-Committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing
of the application. In this case, Members should disregard the Council’s broader
policy objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must
direct themselves to making a determination solely based upon the Licensing Law,
Guidance and the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

As a quasi-judicial body the Licensing Sub-Committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The Sub-Committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that
is to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of
relevant facts, or the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future
event, the occurrence of which would be relevant. The Licensing Sub-Committee
must give fair consideration to the contentions of all persons entitled to make
representations to them.

The Licensing Sub-Committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises
if they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to
be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises
being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is
that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities
taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public, living, working or
engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

Members will be aware of the Council’s Code of Conduct that requires them to
declare personal and prejudicial interests. The Code applies to Members when
considering licensing applications. In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, Members
are required to avoid both actual bias, and the appearance of bias.

Guidance

44

. Members are required to have regard to the DCMS Guidance in carrying out the
functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover every possible
situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully understood,
members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons must be
given if this is the case.

Background Papers Held At Contact

Licensing Act 2003

DCMS Guidance

Secondary Regulations

Statement of Licensing Policy
Various papers from the premises file.

The Chaplin Centre,
Thurlow Street,
SE17 2DG

Mrs Kirty Read
The Chaplin Centre
0207 525 5748




APPENDICES
No. Title
Appendix A Copy of the application
Appendix B Copy of amended operating schedule
Appendix C Copy of the representation from interested parties
Appendix D Copies of representations from responsible authorities
Appendix D1 Copies of responses to amendments from responsible authorities
Appendix E Copy of the local area map
Appendix F List of representations (On closed agenda)
AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer

Gill Davies, Strategic Director of Environment & Housing

Report Author Dorcas Mills, Principal Licensing Officer
Version Final

Dated 18 June 2010

Key Decision? No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / EXECUTIVE

MEMBER

Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included
Strategic Director of Communities, | Yes Yes

Law & Governance

Finance Director No No

Cabinet Member No No

Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 18 June 2010




N1 PEDE B

MAW?K |

Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if

necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the compieted form for your records.

{Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

NWLA REITANRHNY
S\ CANRERLDELL ROM

Posttown | _Owitaons Postcode [(QES beER

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * [J please complete section (A)
b}  a person other than an individuai *
i as a limited company [t please complete section (B)
i. asapartnership [L] please complete section (B)

iii. as an unincorporated association or {1 please complete section (B)




10

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) arecognised club please complete section (B)

d) acharity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

O OO0oOooOoog

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of i
the premises for licensable activities; or
e | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or ]
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

: Other Title (for

Mr W Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [] bl i oot
Surname QQLL"_: First names AL\‘ “Q
| am 18 years old or over [Y Please tick yes
. ¢ vostal PR3 2ALT JURREY GRVE

urrent posta
address if different TP ECRAW
from premises L oniDom
address
Post Town | | DD Postcode [|2€1\S LEN

Daytime contact telephone number

Fc;;r;?cllniﬁdress AW @ Wdvmadas g

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [~ Miss [] Ms [ sxable; REY)
Surname & oy & First names A\lﬁ\k
| am 18 years old or over ] Please tick yes




11

N Ly
Current postal Z_\g ZAST SRR \ GRove
address if different
from premises /?EQ\*\‘\{"\M
address
Post Town | LONDUON Postcode S\ &EN
Daytime contact telephone number 5
E-mail address . \

W e QU ‘\\\&

(optional) o Ly @_\/\’5\er \ o

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? | D?y }Molm? |Ye|ar

A e AS%S&\?LE{WHT@B

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year

you want it to end? LI LTI T TT]
A




12

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

SN 9&%\@»\ 55\3«\& Q\h\n L Mm&&mzn\ é(\\m‘@\é\ o -:w;.w\ C.,mmu;_\&
WW"S\Q""‘- ANTAS C“‘“W“WL\\ Lnad: T g &“\WS\S o M&\mwa»\k
oS Loawe Yoar ond Lad\ QJWK\MQ o \ee. waad Bw’ \La.  Suwae ({\“ %
The Sasement nas 2 2eds | Bue \des g o M arund Q\m, ‘.9 9,

i e o W e o st i
L \es \oaan Q&,:Q\.\Q‘L.S u:u\k &.W\QISQ_V\QS \\:3\5\\\»3 o..\sng‘ QLY wwn ol %wa

-

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any l F\\\i\ |
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

{Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedulfes 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A} U]
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e} live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) -t
) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) [
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) [
h) gnythipg ofa silmgiar description to that falling within {e), (f) or (g) =e
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) [
j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) (vt~
K) gntgrtginment of_a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) =
{if ticking yes, fill in box K}
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fifl in box L) [t
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, filf in box M) (U

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P



13

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 0

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 8) QOutdoors ]

Day Start Finish Roth ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




14

B

Films Will the exhibition of films fake place indootrs

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors [l

timings {please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both []

hon Piease qive further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please

----------------------------------- read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend tc use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (pfease read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




15

C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please

-1 read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
------ -1 for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note §)

Fri

Sat

Sun




16

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors 0

Standard days and please tick {please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish . Both L]

Mon Piease give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




17

DELETED

/

- /

Live music Will the performance of live music take place /

Standard days and indoors or outdoors_or both — please tick '9@’00"3 M

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) /

guidance note 86) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon 1% 60 0%-’00 Please give further details here (please re/a/d guidance note, 3)

Qo prowised \ ackel .

Tue  |isvoo [Eiped [ O L\ g By e b
These Wi\ also be, Wardae, on 7{1&& 60«85«

Wed [ipten m{m State any seasonal variations for/the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4) /’

Thur \y, Do og_,f(‘t;b }\\w /

- 7
/

Fri 16100 ogLP({o Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column of the left, please list {please read guidance

Sat \ i 1 note 5) '

(0100 U0 ,/
N /
. '/;';)

Sun  [ibt oo (@LESS /

//
/
i’/j
/
r’/‘.
/



18

F
Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place @/
Standard days and indoors or outdoors_or both — please tick Indoors
timings {please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors [
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon  lig\ae Oy o0 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Moune  wall \on Q\uﬂ&& s R koss ‘%\»mﬁ
Tue  Adhod |8 $.0% \D“\ QMK\\&Q\Q \\h Qs \&AQW\DA— Qe 0“\&‘5’
A mastel \icanted) b beem apthash Rone
Wed o\ 0b |oifo0 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
{please read guidance note 4)
- e,
Thur  hploo [odov
Fri 0 Q0 C(_Ptgb Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the leff, please list (please read guidance
Sat W00 [ q T note 5) ‘
WNene
Sun - lloved  [Cylon

:-/
o
)
N _‘.‘\.‘_5

10




G

19

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both ~ piease tick
(please read guidance note 2)

Indoors rd

O

Qutdoors

O

Both

Mon {pioo D4

Tue 10100 (b od

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

ol N Race w \bm&‘l.w’*x AR ‘03
A uomes Lwe UoaW o danee -
e woll aw CYIVAN ‘D},:;V\LQ‘ f\yar?« CAtnLL \;,3

ach\y on  agesial seoastons .

Wed 119000 JOC. &

Thur 1ot 0% Glp\-m

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
{please read guidance note 4)

i \Q‘ obd 6\" Ob

Sat  [\0\eo cs\;,-'.'ou

Sun A\QLO0 0{,\0“

Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note §)

11




H Ao,

20

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within {e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please qive a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Deadway CAS )
C@n@zm\f\&eﬂ N N\zu;}\ & -

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors WA
- outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon 1400 6™ | guidance note 2) Outdoors []
Both L]
Tue fores |6 1o | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
q!ﬂ& MMOM\\- acea, Lo\ alss L a %ﬁkﬁl\?&
Wed 000 |olpss Qum_\-iow ara FPor allends wdhe Lsand oL QQtS i
A vel Y '}&\m&t&
Thur 10100 3_\’2 % | State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e}, (f} or {q} (please read
guidance note 4)
i ol Oy ANV
Sat 0oy o "F"b Non standard timings. Where you intéhd to use the premises
' for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e}, {f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
sun T1ore0 [0 00 Waue

12




|

21 \

ta
¥

/

Provision of facilities Please give a description of the facilities for making fmusic you
for making music will_ be providing /
Standard days and S
timings (please read Q&M\%@ Lol WPrarale. Q‘-\\Q_\Ww/f ARO W
uidance nhote 6
’ ) \Qa_ Latewewh . “D—\ SR\ Qg \\QQ\Q
Qqua . ay W s v mriles
Pr=\ Qog-t y
4T I Will the facilities for making music be / Ind
*3 indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ndoors g
(please read guidance note 2) /S Outdoors ]
Day Start | Finish ;,.f/ . Both ]
Mon LOLED 0\11"@ Please give further details here g,ﬁiease read guidance note 3)
Tue  hdioo [0 & //
Wed (10" o0 NF-@’ State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur  Houod | 04500
$
Fri 14 00 m@;ao Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises
------- for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the teft, please list (please read
Sat  |\a.40 |Of, o0 | guidance ?z(te 5)
Sun Hin oD |
ir
/
/
7

13




J

22

/

//
rd

yd

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoots or

Indoors

|~

outdoors or both — please tick (see QJuidance
note 2) e

v
< 4

Both

P

Day Start Finish

Please give a descr:ptlon of the facilities for dancing you will

g
Qutdoors ]

[]

b

providing
N, Nonsawe \«\ ow\ £ Ly ?mmse&

I

Mon |10 0 0400

Tue 1HL R0 ml/‘ab

Please qive further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed Q100 O

Thur h191o0 Qq‘.&

Stat,e/ any seasonal variations for prov:qu dancing facilities
(plgase read guidance note 4) :

-

Fi 10000 Dy &y

Sat  [\oten (04300

Sun vt Ro (o4 TD

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at

different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

list (please read guidance note 5)




23 IV
L)(’L R CAD

4

“ %ﬁ\ ¥\ L Ny /'f
Provision of facilities Please qgive a description of the type of entertamment facility
for entertainment of a | you will be providing ,J

similar description to . s Laddl vaw A A

that falling within i or | M‘f“\““t\‘“" e i PRSI /A ey
Standard days and QI\Q\\'\\‘\QS. -?n 8\3&5\9 L Cudhomers S

timings (please read
guidance note &)

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors e
outdoors or both — please tick (please’ read
Mon 119ten | oo | guidance note 2) / Outdoors [
Both )

Tue 1040% UH’JD Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

(P\Q.em(.\\\.\ns Sﬂ Whahe \,,3 Qv

Wed  |\g 0b QL OO Danea ?‘{f rmanes / \r \essans ol R‘Y&‘lﬁ?"\&&k}

Thur 10100 |0 180 State any seasonal wériations for the provision of facilities for
) . entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or i

(please read guidance note 4)
/

/

Aty oy s /

7

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within i or j at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list {please read guidance
“note 5)

Sat - liavqQo  [oy

Sun hves b«/f/‘,;{

15



24

Will the provision of late night refreshment

l.ate night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors g

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 9300 0,10 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
va 3400, q—Q Vel and b %nm& and alemal

Tue 72190 0400 Qushawmars.

Wed [|97'!6n 0. o State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

---------------------------------- refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur 122100 |Dtob

Fri 97380 D_\F_% Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat  Mios Dy A00 guidance note 5)

Sun 193100 [pljete

16




L

25

I

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption {(Please tick box) (please read premises e

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the .
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon |15t00 |o¢ 90O

Tue 1DLO0 @qu()

Wed 118160 ()HL‘ o

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Nowe_

Thur [ Joy O

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of aicohol at different times fo those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri jionad oy &

Sat  [{onon (OG-8

sun  [lonen Joy s

Nwae

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

M e AR O sLE

AIED @ 2AST JURREY  ORWE
TPECRNAN

(_oNDoN

Postcode ,‘SE—: 5 LGE*+

Personal Licence number (if known) AQO\\GED COR

Issuing licensing authority (if known) S O\T\LIARAC

17




73 oD T

26

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 8)

Noae_

0 .ij‘v L[\w f

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and
fimings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon 107 o Jost.oo

Tue  isyoR [0SR

Wed  Iotlen (DS

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public af different times from those listed in the

Thur 1o\ o0 |05 | column on the left_ please list (please read guidance note 5)

R SN

Sat  laylon (08 Oh

Sun ISy [0S D

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

18




27

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)
—\\\5\0&\ o™ o %’aw ‘\A&‘sf& :.-Q )VQA\%&.@L

s h\s&mva&L ‘Moes & k&agﬂg 2‘\% \\\\cﬂ'.\bﬁ V\ls\ Qmmb

= M % SRR VIS %\kﬂé\ o (ARE ?-m&,- WAk ‘Ru.-\\i’&“‘"‘

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

As 8 (Q\

—-No one. @atgen vl b W\ W veihanitond ok au e vallan
S g \-(SQ\QSL rY\a\-.\\ . ) ~ -

c) Public safety

Ao we (@) \ ~
A MQ\F»;M& S é@&@ X (?m'%@\ \CNW\\QQ }&, Ceut Q\k\—- W m\o\ (VY
Lo svn—y s eI odramass | 4 ha—he ol A EE NN WEAVIIPNCASTL W

Clramed e Neah® | & %o—@dﬂ A i

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Ao (@
-cb&\\'\ Wk q&m\ QV\:BQ\I\{_' M&M&W\.\,\r Qi Q\Q_:\\l& \ru \e.k A“u&\\(\
0NN add C.\&S\uu«u: wha M\'iv\e:e_\.a.u-\ \r\ C:ig f\yq?m\:} Y \%“{\QF gﬁm\&&

e) The protection of children from harm

e (8) \
- Eb\,& ok Ml Ao \de V\%\«\r Q.v{\m\mwmm_\x & g._w\m

LA\eS Q&Q.w\(%\\uﬁ E SN o&\\\\C

Please tick yes

19




28

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

® | have enclosed the plan of the premises

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

®* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

® | understand that | must now advertise my application

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

R RO 0/

Signature m

Date '}\ < \'lolb

Capacity Duredo,

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant

please state in what capacity.

P

Signature <:@)____

Date 3 \KL\ O\

Capacity rh\ﬂﬁ.\é

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

s\ Qaw&m bd)k\\ RA

Posttown | L_DHadown _ Post code | 3€5 0O€Z

Telephone number (if any) ’

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

20



& OVOY TIWBBAVD LGON |

9

C——— w— ) |
wig b £ z i

00 08

80/Z1 2300 OGL L W3S
douyg juawIsng

puUD JOO{3 PuUNRIH

730 S35 NOGNON

OvOH TISMY3SNYD 1GON

1N3r35v4d

WLOOE,
“rad.

NainneD L/

o o R i L e

ISW

e T

yiogiooy 1gnd

£s

L gie

INY NV

o
i

s

*

VALNNC D
Byt

[S]
10

UBYI} N

X

4




30 ]\ i]? {i’%é}f\“j WIS f:<

To: Jane Tear

From: Nivlia Restaurant

Date: 9" June 2010.

Subject: Response 1o objection for premises License.

Thanks for meeting with me yesterday in which we discussed appropriated steps required to satisfy
the objections received.

In direct response to the objections from Environmental Protection Team, Metropolitan Police
Services Licensing Office and Residences, the Management of Nivla Restaurant has decided to make
the following amendment to its License application.

Provision of regulated entertainment

¢) Live Music: As a consequence of the objections received the management of Nivla Restaurant
has decided to delete this activity from its application.

f) Recorded Music: The following days and times will now apply: Monday to Thursday 11am —
00:00 hrs, Friday to Saturday 10am — 02:00hrs and Sunday from 14:00 - 23:00 hr.

This will be played on a mini hi fi system on the ground floor as background music.

The basement will double up as a restaurant/ lounge with low and more relaxing music on an
amplified hi fi system. It will also be used for private functions such as parties, meeting etc which
may involve some music and dancing and this will be based on customer’s booking usually for
Fridays and Saturdays but cannot say the frequency. We are therefore in the process of installing a
sound sensor in the basement to be able to keep amplified music to an acceptable level.

In regards to noise during function that requires amplified music in the basement area, noise
reducing foam has been installed into the roof cavity on both the basement and ground floors.
Speakers will be redirected so that sound bounces off the floor instead of the walls and ceiling to
reduce disturbance to neighbours and all the doors will be kept shut at from 10pm till closing time.
Both exit doors in the basements are fire doors with insulations stripes which reduces escape of
noise. The emergency exit via the secondary stairway direct to the street would be closed from
10pm during regulated activities to help reduces noise level during the night. Fire exits will be
clearly identified, clear of obstruction and locked at all times.

No movement of musical or amplification equipment will take place from the premises between
12:00 midnight and 8:00 am. Infact as we no longer required live music and the provision of making
music there will no be a need for movement of musical or amplification equipment.

o) Performances of Dance:. The following days and times will now apply: Monday to Thursday
11am — 00:00 hrs, Friday to Saturday 10am — 02:00hrs and Sunday from 14:00 —23:00 hr.

This will take place on the basement level of the premises. An extractor fan has been installed in the
basement and currently there are two free standing circulating fans to provide ventilation. At present
we are taking advice on the installation of several wall fans and other alternative cooling system.
This process and imminent installation should happen by the end of June 2010.

Provision of entertainment facilities




31

1) Making Music: As a consequence of the objections received the management of Nivla Restaurant
has decided to delete this activity from its application.

J)Facilities for dancing Dancing: As a consequence of the objections received the management of
Nivla Restaurant has decided to delete this activity from its application

1) Provision of late night refreshment
The following days and times will now apply: Monday to Thursday 11pm - 00:00 hrs, Friday to
Saturday 11pm — 02:00hrs,

With regards to people noise outside of the premises, we will limit the number of people going out
for a cigarette to no more than five at a time. We will also not allow people to take there drinks with
them when going out for a cigarette.

We are also going to put up notices on the exit and we will tell our patrons when they are paying
there bills to leave the premises quietly and in and orderly manner without any disturbance.

We have installed a 6 camera CCTV system on the premises that is capable of capturing an image of
every person that enters the premises from any entrance. The cameras will be live whenever the
premise is in use. This will also act as a deterrent and as an additional control measure to anyone
wanting to disturb this peace. The CCTV footage will be kept for a period of 30 days and will be
available for inspection,

A personal licence holder will be on the premises most times but on the absent of the personal
licence holder, permission will be given to a responsible individual.

m) Supply of Alcchol
The following days and times will now apply: Monday to Thursday 11lam — 00:00 hrs, Friday to
Saturday 10am -- 02:00hrs and Sunday from 14:00 - 23:00 hr.

Staff will be trained to prevent the supply of alcohol to under age drinkers by adopting a challenge
21 policy for dealing with proof of age whereby staff will request customers to prove they are over
18 if they are believe to be under the age of 21,

To prevent drunkenness and disorderly conduct on the premises we will not sell or authorised to sell
alcohol knowingly to a person who is drunk or who appears drunk.
We will not allow alcohol o be obtain for someone who is drunk

o) Hours open to public:
The following days and times will now apply: Monday to Thursday 7am — 00:30 hrs, Friday to
Saturday 7am — 02:30hrs and Sunday from 13:00 — 23:30 hr.

Nivla Restaurant at the core of its operations seeks fo provide a tranquil for people to come and
enjoy some of the best home cooked food and music from sub Sahara Africa. It also seeks to provide
facilities where business meeting, conferences and parties could be held up to the operating hours as
and when required. It was never intended to be operated as a club. We will try and work with all
relevant authorities to make the community a safer place to live and do business. We believe and
business and brand will attracts descent clientele to the area.



32

We are committed to joining local scheme that prevent misuse of drugs, drunken and disorderly
behaviour in the community. All matters relating to drugs will be in accordance with the Met Best
Practice Guide on the handling of drugs.

Yours sincerely
Alvin Cole

Director
Nivla Restaurant



33



34 N
Prlewo O

From:

Sent: 02 June 2010 00:36

To: Regen, licensing

Subject: Objection to license application no. 831905

Dear Sir/Madame,

I am writing to you to lodge an objection against license application no. 831905 submitted
by Avril Cole and Alvin Cole for the premises of Nivla Restaurant at 51 Camberwell Road,
SE5 0EZ,

The reason for the objection is that the above license application proposes activities which
would result in the depreciation of quality of life for the residents of | | N IR
I /- < concerned that the sale of alcoho! and the provision of
live and recorded music entertainment and facilities for dancing from 10am to 4am seven
days a week will result in a significant increase in the level of noise throughout and
around the building and will deteriorate safety in the area.

Based on our past experience of similar activities at the premises, we fear that the
proposed music entertainment would be heard throughout the building and would cause
serious disturbance at night. The building is an old, period terrace house with timber
floors and light weight plasterboard walls, which are most likely not up to todays
construction standards in terms of resistance to the passage of sound as set out by part E
of the Building Regulations. Therefore, when previous owners of the premises hosted
events involving the same activities, despite the installation of a sound limiting device, the
music sent reverberations through the structure and could be clearly heard throughout the
building including our upper floor bedrooms. This has caused many sleepless nights and
continuous conflicts with the operators of the premises. As far as I know, both the police
and the Southwark Noise Team were notified on a number of occasions but, despite their
actions, the nuisance continued. Although a sound limiting device was installed, the music
remained audible and eventually forced the previous tenants | N NN to move
out of the building.

Although, these events in the past took place under a different management, they are
indicative of how granting the license this time around would affect us and other nearby
residents. Knowing how parties held once or twice a week until about 2 am interrupted
our lives, the prospect of having to face the same nuisance every single day and until
even later into the morning is terrifying to all of the tenants. One can easily imagine the
stress that prolonged sleep deprivation would cause and how that would affect our
personal and professional lives. One can also easily imagine the devastating impact
fistening to thumping music in the night would have on the development of | N
young children in the family residing

Besides the nuisance caused by the music played inside, the noise from party-goers
spilling out onto the street in the middle of the night is also of grave concern to us. In the
past, the occasional arguments or fights outside the premises or even just smokers talking



35

loudly or cars stopping to drop off or pick up guests have been clearly audible through our
aged, single glazed sash windows.

In addition to the disturbance caused by the noise from the music and the guests loitering
outside, we are also afraid of the implications that late night entertainment in combination
with alcohol would have on safety in the area. In the past, we have witnessed a number
of fights between guests of these premises and also fights connected to another similar
establishment, the DEclipse Bar, located a few buildings further south on Camberwell
Road. Some of these incidents involved knives and guns, which have made some of us
feel uneasy about returning home or leaving the building at night. With the entrance door
to our flats and the entrance door to Nivia Restaurant located | ] JJEEIM on 2 narrow
stretch of pavement we would potentially have to pass through a large number of alcohol
influenced guests lingering outside the premises or queuing to be admitted to enter the
stair hall to the flats. This, given the violent history of night clubs in the area, can in itself
become an intimidating and uncomfortable experience due to the risk of being caught up
in a conflict.

To sum up, on grounds of public safety and noise pollution we, the residents of the [l
ask you not to grant license for the proposed activities. We

strongly feel that this venue, in this building is not suitable for hosting the night club,
which the proposed license would allow.

Thank you for your consideration and attention.
Yours faithfully,

List of tenants foflows;



%0 e D)

Your reference:

5
J&

METROPOLITAN
LPOLICE

Our reference:  MD/21/2019/10

Date: 14th May 2010

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service
The Chaplin Centre Licensing Office
Thurlow Street Walworth Police Station,
London SE17 2DG 12-28 Manor Place,

LONDON,

SE17 3RL

Tel: 020 -7232 — 6210 Fax6282

Dear SirfMadam

Nivia 51 Camberwell Road SE5 QOED

I write in respect of the above premises for which I wish to make the following
representations/objections to the granting of a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003.

Regrettably the applicant has failed to adequately address the four main Licensing Objectives by
offering control measures that would ensure that thete would be no detrimental effect upon the local
community and indicate that the management of the premises have given sufficient consideration to
the licensing objectives. The applicant has applied for extended hours on each day of the week, but
has not offered any additional control measures that would normally be placed on a premises
licence that operates such extended hours.

Therefore I have attached a list of sample conditions for the applicant to consider and which Police
would like to see placed on the varied premises licence.

1. That there shall be no movement of musical or amplification equipment from the
premises between the hours of 12,00 midnight and 8.00 am.

2. That SIA registered Door Supervisors, af least one of whom shall be a female, shall be
employed at afl times after 22.00hrs and the terminal hour that the premises are in use
under this licence and provided with Hand held metal detection units in order to ensure
that searches are carried out in respect of all admissions to the premises, whether
members of the public or performers and their assistants and Mechanical counting
devices fo ensure that the maximum accommodation limit of the premises is not
exceeded.

3. That signs shall be displayed in the entrance foyer to the premises that state 'Drugs
Free Zone' and 'No Search No Entry, Management reserve the right to refuse entry’

Working for a safer Southwark



10,

11,

12.

13,

37

That all matters relating to drugs shall be in accordance with the Metropolitan Police
Best Practice Guide on the handling of drugs in pubs and clubs

That suitable notices shall be displayed and announcements made requesting people to
leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner so as not to disturb local residents
That a CCTV system be installed at the premises and be maintained in good working
order and be continually recording at all times the premises are in use under the
licence. The CCTV System must be capable of capturing an image of every person who
enters the premises.

That all CCTV footage shall be kept for a period of thirty one (31) days and shall, upon
request, be made immediately available to Officers of the Police and the Council

That you shall require any regular and external promoters hiring the premises to
complete the ‘Venue Hire Agreement’ provided by Southwark Counci | and, once
completed, you shall ensure that a copy of the agreement is provided to the Police and
Licensing Unit a minimum of fourteen days prior fo the date of hire.

That a Personal Licence holder is on the premises and on duty at all times that
intoxicating liquor is supplied.

That the Premises Licence holder and/or Designated Premises Supervisor join and
support a local Pub Watch Scheme should there be one in existence for the area in
which the premises is located.

There shall be no new entry or re-entry to the premises affer 02.00am.

Customers shall use no outside area after 22.00hrs other than those who temporarily
leave the premises to smoke a cigarette. Those who do temporarily leave for this
reason shall be the subjected to the requirement of a further search.

Customers shall use no outside area after 22.00hrs other than those who temporarily
leave the premises to smoke a cigarette. Those who do femporarily leave for this
reason shall be the subjected to the requirement of a further search.

Police would welcome the opportunity of a conciliation meeting with all interested parties.

I respectfully submit this representation in order that it is given consideration by your Licensing
Comumittee and would be obliged if you could acknowledge receipt.

Paul Compton PC294MD
Licensing Officer (Southwark North)

7 Phone:
= Mobile:

B Fax:

=] Mail:

0207 232 6210
07990901483
0207 232 6282
paul.compton®met.police.uk
Licensing Office, Walworth Police Station,
12/28 Manor Place Walworth London
SE17 3RL

Working Jor a safer Senthwark



38

MEMO: Environmental Protection Team

To Regen.licensing; Date 18" May 2010

Copies

From Alan P. Blissett Telephone 020 7525 5766 Fax 02075255728
Email Alan. Blissett@southwark.gov.uk

Subject Nivla 51 Camberwell Road SE5 Ref 446688

The applicant seeks a license for live and recorded music and dancing 7 days a week until 0400

The premises is a ground floor bar and restaurant with steps down the basement beneath residential
accommodation fronting Walworth Road. There is a history of noise disturbance arising from music
affecting the residents above during its two previous management arrangements, which need to be
taken into account in both the applicants operating schedule and the refurbishment of the premises -
which was ongoing at time of visit.

It is understood that both ground floors and basement will be equipped with sound making equipment.
It is not clear from the applicant the extent of current ampilification and speaker equipment which is to
be re-utilised or how the amplification systems is to be managed and regulated.

The ground floor entrance is lobbied, however the doors are ili-fitting and are a potential source of
sound escape. There is no means of ventilating the premises, which may lead to the entrance doors
being opened during performance of regulated entertainment late into the night

The basement is entered form a stairway down from the ground floor, there would be potential for
sounds to generate to the ground floor. This basement is not equipped with ventilation other than a
portable circulating fan which is to be re-used. The emergency exit via secondary stairway direct to
street, would appear to have been used as the location of /or route to a smoking area and has the

potential to sound escape.

| do not believe the terminal hours for patrons to be on/ or leaving could be accommodated until 0400
7 days a week.

The applicant has not adequately addressed the prevention of public nuisance from music sounds and
{ or patron use in the appiication. :

| have discussed my concerns with the applicant regarding entrance and exit doors, inadequacy of

ventilation and potential for and sound escape with the applicant. However more information will be
required on the sound making equipment and facilities, its location and control, and extent of sound
insulation measures undertaken both during refurbishment and that proposed before | can propose

conditions

| therefore object to the application

Alan Blissett
Principal Environmental Protection Officer

Environmental Protection Team - Environment & Housing, Chaplin Centre, Thurlow Street, London SE17 2DG

Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 Website - www.southwark.gov.uk
Strateqic Director Environment & Housing - Gill Davies



39

Tear, Jayne

Page 1 of 3

PY}?‘?Ew D¢ 7(
D

From: Paul Compton@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 15 June 2010 10:41

To: Tear, Jayne

Subject: RE: Nivia Restaurant License Ref 446688

Jayne

Than you for the attached reply, however | still have some concerns;

The applicant wishes to operate up to 02.00am at weekends but does not wish to employ SIA door staff or

have a search policy?

The applicant mentions that "Private Functions" will be accepted for Friday & Saturday nights but has not
agreed with the control measures that | suggested in my original representation letter such as door staff,

search policy, venue hire agreement forms ete?
I think at this juncture my representation letter remains active.

Regards

Paul Compton PC294MD

Licensing Officer Southwark Borough
B Phone: 0207 232 6210

B Mobile: 07595011458

B Fax: 0207 232 6282
b E-mail: _paul.compton@met.police.uk
(= Mail: Licensing Office, Walworth Police Station,

12/28 Manor Place Walworth London
SE17 3BB
(not protectively marked)




40 , :
P\”\’q (
MEMO: Environmental Protection Team
To Regen licensing; Date 17" June 2010
Copies
From Alan P. Blissett Telephone 020 7525 5766 Fax 02075255728
Email Alan.Blissett@southwark.gov.uk

Subject Nivla 51 Camberwell Road SE5 Ref 446688

I refer to your email 17" June attaching email 9" June from Nivia restaurant. The applicant has
addressed the points raised in my memo of 8" June, for clarity ! shall comment on each point against
the my original memo at set out below.

Point 1
We need confirmation:-
o that the applicant is deleting E, G & | from the operating schedule

Applicant has withdrawn E Live Music, | making music, J. facilities for dancing - Agreed by EPT

e that the revised terminal hours set out apply to both ground floor and basement

Revised terminal hours for requiated entertainment of Mon-Thurs 00.00 Fri-Sat 02.00 Sun 23.00 apply
to both ground and basement - Agreed by EPT

« that they accept that ground floor background recorded music will not be a licensable activity and
shall therefore not be at level where it could be defined as entertainment

Applicant states ground floor — background music only will be played - Agreed by EPT

» that recorded music entertainment will be confined to basement area

Applicant states recorded music will now only be played in the basement as regulated entertainment
- Agreed by EPT

Point 2 — | would agree the revised hours of operation [ Mon-Thurs until 0000; Fri-Sat until 0200 day
following and Sunday until 2300 would be more acceptable in terms of prevention of public nuisance.

Applicant states that Hours of Closing will be 30 mins after termination of regulated entertainment and
supply of alcohol - Agreed by EPT
Note : there is no provision for late night refreshment on Sunday

Point 3 agreed — background music only to ground floor as above

Environmental Protection Team - Environment & Housing, Chaplin Centre, Thurlow Street, London SE17 2DG
Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 Website - www.southwark.gov.uk
Strategic Director Environment & Housing - Gill Davies



41

Point 4 Basement recorded music it noted that:-
o Sound limitation will be installed to the amplification

Applicant advises in process of installing sound sensof.

EPT : The applicant proposal may not be adequate and has not been examined

Suqggested Condition;_that all the proposed amplification and speakers be installed in their proposed
operational positions, that all amplification circuits be controlled through a sound limitation installation,
which shall be set after completion of sound insufation works, fo a level in the presence of EPT and in
conjunction with assessment in adjoining residential accommaodation.. That once set no additional
speakers or amplification be brought onto the premises or the layout re- configured without consent
and re-checking of the Sound Limiter Level. The sound fimiter control equipment shall be kept in a
secure location and shalf not be interfrred with.

¢ Sound insulation has been installed

Applicant advises in process of installing sound insulation to ‘roof’ cavity of basement and ground floor.
EPT : The applicant proposal may not be adeguate and has not been examined; there is concern that
music sounds may penetrate up through the open stairway and also may be structure borne through
the flank wall

Suqqested Condition: that works of sound insulation / isolation shall be adequate to resist both air
borme and structure borne sounds from affecting the adjoining residential accommodation when
tested under operational levels in conjunction with the sound fimitation instalfation .

Speakers shall be floor mounted where practical using isolation material; where wall mounted —
brackets shall be isolated from wall and /or columns.

« Fire Exit door to stairway up to street will be kept shut except in emergency
Agreed by EPT

| am not satisfied that the free standing circulating fans will provide adequate ventilation to the
basement to accommodate regulated entertainment to the terminal hour without a means of chilling
and replacing air.

Applicant advises that taking advice on installation of wall fans or alternative cooling

EPT : The applicants proposal may not be adequate

Suqqested Condition: that suitable and sufficient permanent means of ventilation be installed in the
basement and operated during performance of regulated entertainment to ensure both extraction and
replacement of fresh / chilled air [ approx 10-12 air changes per hour with capability iof 1 8°C]

With regard to people noise outside of the premises, we need to consider a limit on the number of
smokers, a condition which does not permit drinks to be taken out by smokers and more robust
arrangement to ensure patrons leave the vicinity on departure without disturbance.

Applicants have indicated that they will limit numbers of smokers outside to 5 at any one time and that
they will not be permitted to take drinks with them Agreed EPT

At this stage 1 am not in a position to fully withdraw my reprenstsation until the suggested conditions
have been agreed

Alan Blissett - Principal Environmental Protection Officer

Environmental Protection Team - Environment & Housing, Chaplin Centre, Thurlow Street, London SE17 2DG

Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 Website - www.southwark.gov.uk
Strategic Director Environment & Housing - Gill Davies



EZ

¥
Council

42
51 CAMBERWELL ROAD, LON

H

NIVLA RESTAURANT

o .
RN \
T 3
T i
S L
\
\
....... M \
2 M 3
'} N
" N
¥ |
w K
[= . v
: £ m = ... ,,
H L = =& . '
f FrE] "
] Z 3 L b
- H B
il e o . )
N ER —_—
“k&sa . ~ IR
= o . i (14
i (=2
st L 5 E L
<] : N <
N H L < w
) : = -
> “RHA - w
] i =8 g % L Z
© { * & S %
o H = o S
==
“. LA “
]
=) E g
: ] w
HEEA
g -
£ L >
£ e e _.
52 i e i i _
o (5 8
&H = M [ 3
& 1
« . aEEE §
1
- a0 B ] B o .
el i w = | 1
. - B . = i
1% ooooEsecccscccooo . B, il oy ! 1
L e o B aiakalal. | L LT T . i 2l
ey (= N e e el Sl Lt = '
L | oo =5 T h 1
- — !
m Telm 1
= - = !
I - @ L
= 5 el S 1
m g a .%- - _. ||||||||||||||||||
B ' e _"an“ A fr% (] |\|||\l\
5 a5 | m {
@ 9 Z =
B § e = .L.f - ;
] .,..a. - ..el......,_h d I o
mt o Gy | | Z Bl o ammmemmT
i s _ A A Y i e S R S 5
T 1 A 1 [ Y B Y e e @
i i fim] —= 3 ¥
= 1L =] \ 4
@, = T _,
.z = _
(T A.Av L
o 1
_ 1
—— T LT
(N M -1 ,,
1 fes T3 w0 = T LU I
1= [} 1
] m L
1
L d -m
I FE 1
= = f
I e 23 :
' g2 ,_
i e !
u i
=)
a
| ] He I | - mm
“ E - ". i
| 3 1
I
I

@
£
i
)
i
%
I

rLl
\ | FEERETAE]

]



43

Agenda ltem 6
Item No. Classification: | Date: MEETING NAME
6. Open 28 June 2010 Licensing Sub-Committee
at 10am.
Report title: Licensing Act 2003 — Wazobia Restaurant, 670 Old Kent

Road, London, SE15 1JF

Ward(s) or groups affected: | Premises are within: Livesey

From:

Strategic Director of Environment & Housing

RECOMMENDATION

1.  That the licensing sub-committee considers an application made by Richard
Bennetts to vary the premises licence granted under the Licensing Act 2003 in
respect of the premises known as Wazobia Restaurant, 670 Old Kent Road, London,
SE15 1JF.

2. Notes:

The application seeks to vary existing licensable activities held under current
legislation in respect of the premises known as Wazobia Restaurant, 670 Old
Kent Road, London, SE15 1JF under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003.
Existing permitted licensable activities are not the subject of representations and
are not under consideration at this meeting. The variation application is subject to
representations from interested parties and is therefore referred to the Sub-
Committee for determination;

Paragraphs 12 to 15 of this report provide a summary of the application under
consideration by the Sub-Committee (A copy of the full application is provided as
appendix A). and

Paragraphs 17 - 21 of this report deals with the representations and comments
received to the application. (copies of relevant representations and conciliations
are attached as appendices C and D).

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Licensing Act 2003
3. The Licensing Act 2003 received royal assent on 10 July 2003. The Act provided a
new licensing regime for the following activities:

The sale of and supply of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment

4.  Within Southwark, this council wholly administers the licensing responsibility.

5. The Act requires the licensing authority to carry out its functions with a view to
promoting the four stated licensing objectives. These are

The prevention of crime and disorder;
The promotion of public safety

The prevention of nuisance; and

The protection of children from harm.



44

6. In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard to

The Act itself;

The Guidance to the act issued under Section 182 of the Act;

Secondary regulations issued under the Act;

The licensing authority’s own Statement of Licensing Policy

The application, including the operating schedule submitted as part of the
application

. Relevant representations

7. The Act provides licensing schemes for premises licences, club premises
certificates, personal licences and temporary event notices.

8. In order to apply for a new premises licence or to vary an existing premises licence
the applicant is required to provide all relevant information required to the licensing
authority and to provide copies to the relevant responsible bodies under the Act. The
application must also be advertised at the premises and in the local press. The
responsible authorities and other interested parties within the local community may
make representations on any part of the application where relevant to the four
licensing objectives.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

The current premises licence

9. The current licence in respect of the premises known as Wazobia Restaurant, 670
Old Kent Road, London, SE15 1JF was issued 23" April 2009. It allows the following
licensable activities.

e Sale and Supply of alcohol to be consumed on the premises:
Sunday - Thursday from 12.00- 00.00;
Friday and Saturday from 12.00- 02.00

e Late night refreshment:
Sunday - Thursday from 23.00- 00.00;
Friday and Saturday from 23.00- 02.00

e Opening hours of the premises:
Sunday - Thursday from 12.00- 00.00;
Friday and Saturday from 12.00- 02.00

10. A copy of the existing premises licence is attached as appendix B.

The variation application

11.  On the 26" of April 2010, Richard Bennetts applied to this council to vary the existing
premises licence issued in respect of the premises known as Wazobia Restaurant,
670 Old Kent Road, London, SE15 1JF under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Details of the variation application
12. The variation application is summarized as follows:

e To extend the hours permitted for the sale / supply of alcohol:
Friday and Saturday from 02.00 — 04.00;

o To extend the hours permitted for late night refreshment:
Friday and Saturday from 02.00 — 04.00;



45

¢ To extend the opening hours of the premises
Friday and Saturday from 02.00 — 04.30;

e To allow the provision of live music, recorded music, facilities for making music
& facilities for dancing:

Sunday - Thursday from 12.00- 00.00;

Friday and Saturday from 12.00- 04.00

e To change the time stated in conditions 315 & 424 from 22.00 to 01.00
13. A copy of the variation application is attached as appendix A to the report.

14. The variation application form provides the applicant’s operating schedule. Parts E,
F, 1, dJ, L, Mand O set out the proposed operating hours in full.

15. Part P of the variation application provides any additional steps that might be
proposed by the applicant to promote the four licensing objectives as set out in the
Licensing Act 2003. In the event that the sub-committee should approve the
application any proposals stated here must become licence conditions.

Designated premises supervisor
16. The designated premises supervisor under the existing premises licence is Richard
Bennetts who holds a personal licence issued by Hertsmere Borough council.

Representations from interested parties

17. There are representations submitted by seven local residents. The representations
are primarily concerned with the prevention of public nuisance and the prevention of
crime and disorder. The representations are attached as appendix C to the report.

Representations from responsible authorities

18. A representation was submitted by the metropolitan police. The representation was
concerned that the licensing objectives had not been sufficiently addressed in
regards to the proposed variation. The police suggested conditions that they
recommended be applied to licence should the variation be granted.

19. After conciliation and agreement with the applicant, the applicant agreed to amend
the application to include conditions suggested by the police and also to amend the
proposed variation to the existing conditions of the licence. The police have
withdrawn their representation and the correspondence is attached as appendix D to
the report.

20. A representation was submitted by the council’s Environmental Protection Team.
The representation was concerned that the proposed variation could give rise to
public nuisance.

21. After conciliation and agreement with the applicant, the applicant agreed to amend
the application to include measures suggested by the Environmental Protection
Team. The Environmental Protection Team have withdrawn their representation and
the correspondence is attached as appendix D2 to the report.

Conciliation
22. It was not possible to reach a conciliation between the applicant and the interested
parties.



46

Disability discrimination act

23. The Southwark Disablement Association has not made comments regarding this

application.

Operating History of the premises

24. The current licensee, Mr. Richard Bennetts, applied for the premises licence that has
been issued in respect of the premises on the 12 of January 2009. At the time of the
application representations were submitted by interested parties and the police. The
applicant was able to conciliate with the police but not the interested parties. A licensing
sub-committee hearing was subsequently held on the 15™ of April 2009 and the licence
was approved with amendments to the permitted operating hours of the premises and
permitted hours for licensable activities. A premises licence was duly granted in respect

of the premises on the 23™ of April 2009.

25. On the 24™ of October 2009 licensing officers conducted an inspection of the premises.
During the inspection two breaches of licence were noted. The breaches related to a lack
of signage requesting that customers leave the premises quietly and the lack of an SIA
registered door supervisor being on duty. A warning letter was sent to the licensee in
regards to the aforementioned breaches of licence. A copy of the warning letter is

attached to this report as Appendix F.

26. On the 10™ of March 2010 a re-inspection of the premises was conducted. At the time of
the inspection the premises was found to be operating in full compliance with the
premises licence issued in respect of the premises. A compliance letter was subsequently
sent to the premises. A copy of the compliance letter is attached to this report as

Appendix G.

27. On 26" April 2010 Richard Bennetts applied to this council to vary the existing premises
licence issued in respect of the premises known as Wazobia Restaurant, 670 Old Kent

Road, London, SE15 1JF under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The local area

28. A map of the local area is attached as appendix E. The premises are identified by a
diamond at the centre of the map. For purposes of scale-only a circle with a 100 meter
radius is shown on the map. The following licensed premises are also shown on the

map:
Premise Name No Street Premise Activities & Times
Type
Vasluiet Ltd 650 Old Grocery Sale of alcohol off premises
Kent Mon - Fri 06:00 to 22:00
Road Sat 08:00 to 22:00
Sun 10:00 to 22:00
Costcutter 656-658 Old Grocery Sale of alcohol off premises
Kent Mon - Sun 24 hours
Road
Prince Of 14 Ruby  |Public House /|[Entertainment
Wales Street  nightclub Mon - Wed 09:00 to 01:00

Thu 09:00 to 02:00

Fri - Sat 10:00 to 05:00

Sunday 12:00 to 04:00

Sale of alcohol on & off premises



47

Mon - Wed 10:00 to 01:00
Thursday 10:00 to 02:00
Fri - Sat 10:00 to 04:00
Sunday 12:00 to 02:00

KFC 670 Old Restaurant  Late Night Refreshment
Kent Sun - Thur 23:00 to 02:00
Road Fri - Sat 23:00 to 05:00
New Haven 664 Old Restaurant  |Sale of alcohol on premises
Restaurant Kent Mon - Sun 07:00 to 01:00
Road Late night refreshment
Mon - Sun 07:00 to 02:00
Connect 681 Old Grocery Sale of alcohol off premises
Supermarket Kent Mon - Thu 06:00 to 23:00
Road Fri - Sat 06:00 to 02:00

Sun 06:00 to 22:00

Southwark council Statement of Licensing Policy

29. Council assembly approved the Southwark Statement of Licensing Policy on 2 April
2008. Sections of the statement that are considered to be of particular relevance to
this application are

. Section 3 which sets out the purpose and scope of the policy and reinforces the
four licensing objectives;

. Section 5 which sets out the council’'s approach with regard to the imposition of
conditions including mandatory conditions to be attached to the licence;

. Section 6 details other relevant council and government policies, strategies,
responsibilities and guidance, including the relevant articles under the Human
Rights Act 1998;

. Section 7 provides general guidance on dealing with crime and disorder and
deals with licensing hours, as well as relating to cumulative effect and saturation
policies;

. Section 8 provides general guidance on ensuring public safety including safe
capacities;

. Section 9 provides general guidance on the prevention of nuisance

. Section 10 provides general guidance on the protection of children from harm.

30. The purpose of Southwark’s statement of licensing policy is to make clear to applicants
what considerations will be taken into account when determining applications and
should act as a guide to the sub-committee when considering the applications.
However, the sub-committee must always consider each application on its own merits
and allow exceptions to the normal policy where these are justified by the
circumstances of the application.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS
31. Afee of £190.00 has been paid by the applicant in respect of this application being the
statutory fee payable for a premises within non-domestic rateable value band B.

CONSULTATIONS

32. Consultation has been carried out on this application in accordance with the
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. A public notice was placed in a local news and
a similar notice exhibited outside of the premises.



48

COMMUNITY IMPACT STATEMENT

33.

Each application is required by law to be considered upon its own individual merits
with all relevant matters taken into account.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM THE STRATEGIC DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITIES,
LAW & GOVERNANCE

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

The sub-committee is asked to determine the application for a variation of a
converted premises licence.

The requirement is to give all parties a fair, unbiased hearing.

The sub-committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from interested parties and responsible authorities.
Interested parties must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a
case-by-case basis.

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the sub-committee needs to consider the balance
between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the
application when making their decision. The sub-committee has a duty under Section
17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent
and crime and disorder in the borough.

Interested parties, responsible authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal
the decision of the sub-committee to the Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21
days beginning with day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing
authority of the decision to be appealed against.

The principles that sub-committee members must apply are set out below.

Principles for making the determination

40.

41.

42.

43.

Section 35 of the Licensing Act 2003 sets out the licensing authority’s powers and
duties in considering the determination of an application for variation.

The general principle is that applications for variation must be granted unless
relevant representations are received. This is subject to the proviso that the
applicant has complied with regulations in advertising and submitting the application.

Relevant representations are those which

o Are about the likely effect of the granting of the application on the promotion of
the licensing objectives

. Are made by an interested party or responsible authority
Have not been withdrawn

. Are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority, frivolous or vexatious.

If relevant representations are received then the sub-committee must have regard to
them, in determining whether it is necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives to

. Add to, omit, and/or alter the conditions of the licence or,
. Reject the whole or part of the application for variation



49

Conditions

44,

The sub-committee’s discretion is thus limited. It can only modify the conditions put
forward by the applicant, or refuse the variation, if it is necessary to do so.
Conditions must be necessary and proportionate for the promotion of one of the four
licensing objectives, and not for any other reason. Conditions must also be within
the control of the licensee, and should be worded in a way which is clear, certain,
consistent and enforceable.

45. The four licensing objectives are
. The prevention of crime and disorder;

o Public safety;
. The prevention of nuisance; and
. The protection of children from harm.

46. Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no other
licensing objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at all
times.

47. Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a statutory position. Conditions
relating to late night refreshment and take away aspect of the licence must relate to
the night time operation of the premises and must not be used to impose conditions
which could not be imposed on day time operators.

48. The Licensing Act requires mandatory conditions in respect of supply of alcohol, the
exhibition of films, in respect of door supervisors, irresponsible drinks promotions,
alcohol dispensing, free tap water and minimum measures.

49. Members are also referred to the DCMS guidance on conditions, specifically section
7, and Annexes D, E, F and G.

Reasons

50. If the Sub-Committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to

refuse the application for variation, it must give reasons for its decision.

Hearing Procedures

51.

Subject to the Licensing Hearing regulations, the Licensing Committee may
determine its own procedures. Key elements of the regulations are that

. The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority. Cross
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considered that it is
required for it to consider the representations

. Members of the authority are free to ask any question of any party or other
person appearing at the hearing

. The committee must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which
to exercise their rights to
- Address the authority
- If given permission by the committee, question any other party.

- In response to a point which the authority has given notice it will require
clarification, give further information in support of their application.

. The committee shall disregard any information given by a party which is not
relevant
- to the particular application before the committee, and
- the licensing objectives.



52.

50

o The hearing shall be in public, although the committee may exclude the public
from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in doing
so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing,
taking place in private.

. In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority may
take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representations or notice (as applicable) either
before the hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

As this matter relates to the determination of an application to vary under section 34
of the Licensing Act 2003, regulation 26(1)(a) requires the sub-committee to make its
determination at the conclusion of the hearing.

Council’s multiple roles and the role of the licensing sub-committee

53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

Sub-committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the council has
multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to
consider the application from the perspective of the council as authority responsible
respectively for environmental health, trading standards, health and safety and as
the planning authority.

Members should note that the licensing sub-committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The sub-committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of
the application. In this case, Members should disregard the Council’s broader policy
objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must direct
themselves to making a determination solely based upon the licensing law, Guidance
and the council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

As a quasi-judicial body the licensing sub-committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The sub-committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that
is to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of
relevant facts, or the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future
event, the occurrence of which would be relevant. The Licensing Sub-Committee
must give fair consideration to the contentions of all persons entitled to make
representations to them.

The licensing sub-committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises if
they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to
be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises
being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is
that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities
taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public, living, working or
engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

Members will be aware of the council’'s Code of Conduct that requires them to
declare personal and prejudicial interests. The code applies to members when
considering licensing applications. In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, Members
are required to avoid both actual bias, and the appearance of bias.

Guidance

58.

Members are required to have regard to the DCMS Guidance in carrying out the
functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover every possible
situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully understood,



51

members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons must be

given if this is the case.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact
Licensing Act 2003 The Chaplin Centre, |Kirty Read
DCMS Guidance Thurlow Street, at the Chaplin Centre
Secondary Regulations SE17 2DG Telephone 0207 525 5748
Statement of Licensing Policy
Various papers from the premises file.
APPENDICES
No. Title
Appendix A Copy of the variation application
Appendix B Copy of the existing premises licence
Appendix C Copy of the representation from interested parties
Appendix D Copy of police representation and conciliation
Appendix D2 Copy of Environmental Protection Team representation and
conciliation
Appendix E Copy of local area map
Appendix F Copy of warning letter sent to licensee
Appendix G Copy of compliance letter sent to licensee
Appendix H List of representations (On closed agenda)
AUDIT TRAIL
Lead Officer Gill Davies, Strategic Director of Environment & Housing
Report Author Wesley McArthur, Licensing Enforcement Officer
Version Final
Dated 17 June 2010
Key Decision? No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET MEMBER

Officer Title

Comments Sought

Comments included

Strategic Director of Communities,
Law and Governance

Yes

Yes

Finance Director No No
Cabinet Member No No
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 17 June 2010




52

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if

necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

we ferakd  gonNzTIS

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
| g0

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

(o oLD AN QoD
RE CE,VE”D
6 4pp 2
\'-..‘
Post town LLONDPoN Postcode |$215 A B

Telephone number at premises (if any) 0o AT DLSK4¢
Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 045

Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact |
telephone number o

E-mail address (optional) Zoanddauises @ yalioo .cemlk
Current postal address if ') ! s
different from premises \ S LD&2 ARt

address %O(Lil\\ \‘\‘kM'V\}JOO

PostTown| BARIN HtmwooD, s eiS - Postcode [ND b Ao




53

Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possibie? LA

If not do you want the variation to take effect from | ny IM?ntT !Yeiar =

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

/\l\b 'E;_W\A BeG 4 :; a wa\ \Xt_ (;u;\ = e csz,.,.,l( w\»ux

VSR AL k&)uL Guuk G ALL (;,L\Q,ﬁ,\ha\ o mbﬂ'-;urs

ol AW i)w\é\,\ . N
b \K&‘L \'\'}C-’\/“JC '\—“ (,/L‘-Q""'“ A AMncws o C;ow&-;’\m\%v\ 5 HIE

%) We alse a[&w W‘W“L' o b asel “’“c’k o Oimml 3
‘\fuﬁ(% £318, %—f \ SL ity a>,‘v\& ).r\f_“\ V’C'Q 1 ‘-

‘%7 \\“t w-“g‘q A Qnverism = Ahg \L@p& i j Q& Lr\'\q "’-Cf"'ft

- /

‘\“Lb'f\‘nwl‘édl O\Q\—'\W \u
f{) Lave  Nasic — Bax B

> Q\UWLL 3 W\\{‘%\c.,h—- Bauw
. {\m\qk mug L o~ Bex T

)C’zv\L\ e L o5 |
e %‘v’ﬁ;‘*‘:‘»\'\M Q,Wk’ I P

Provi o < § e gl
S ale ‘Du\ fokadl 3& a\conol, — RBae M.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state
the number expected to attend




54

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to

change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A}

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B}

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking vyes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment {if ticking yes, fill in box D)
g) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

fy  recorded music (if ticking yes, fitl in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G}

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f} or (g)
(if ticking yes, filf in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i} making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

iy dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that faliing within (i} or (j)

k) (if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if tiéking yes, fill in box L}

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick yes

]

] 0O O

I I N

N N O RB



95

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors U

timings {please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

------------------------------------- for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




56

B

Fitms Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | INd0Ors O]

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Qutdoors ]

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4}

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

---------------------------------- for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




57

C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur ' Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




58

D
Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both ~ Indoors []
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read Outdoors ]
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

| entertainment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

| for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)
Sun




99

E

Live music Wil the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick Indoors had”

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors | []

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon. {19, S| 002 20 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Tue  |jhco [$00P

Wed |13.6% |0 08¢ State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
----- (please read guidance note 4) ‘

Thur 192t | Q000

Fri {20 |$400 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
------------------------------------- for the performance of live music at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat {0« eyt & c{“ Vol note 5)
Sun g 10D




F

60

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Recorded music

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick Indoors %]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) QOutdoors L]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon {?,L\w 60wvaC | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue  |{)+«T [§0AT

Wed |p.og 00| State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur o0 | oo Y

Fri e Gl{ﬁ, 2o | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

--------- for the playing of recorded music at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat 1L ST |94.00 note 5)

Sun  [p.we | G0wD




G

61

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick Indoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish Both I

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

10




62

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

description to that be providing

failing within (e), (f) or

(g)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6}

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | indoors N
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Qutdoors [

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within {e), (f) or {g) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e}, (f) or {g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

i1



63

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you

will be providing

g
Will the facilities for making music be |
ndoors
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick &7
{please read guidance note 2) Qutdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish . Both ]
Mon  1y9.¢0  [g0.00 Please qgive further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue  peos 00w
Wed 159 g8 .00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur Qoo E0Ves
Fri DoC  |ogd. 90 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat .o |Q eV guidance note 5)
Sun  [1x.00 g2 s?

12




64

J

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance Indoors T
Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Qutdoors [
guidance note 8) Both ]

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing 1, :.Q\ ga S Hak M&" wA G675
\.r‘JC\v./‘(' kg N o wﬁw_l %\,w‘_&\ (\g\ ,RQ{L( JY(Q.@
o Bo - ;

Day Start Finish
Mon |wwae |06 00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue | wwp |00

Wed |quos |@0.wo | State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur |y vea | ©8 e

Fri 20 Q) 0400 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat  |yy.oo [oh 00 guidance note 5}

Sun . oo |00

13




K

65

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility

vou wiil be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick {please read

Mon | guidance note 2) Outdoors [

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or |
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

14




L

66

Will the provision of late night refreshment

Late night refreshment
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L]
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors | (]
Day Start | Finish Both [
Mon - - Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue — .
Wed - — State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
----- refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur - -
Fri g™ ' | G4, oo | Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises
--------- for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat e 040 guidance note 5) '
Sun " -




67

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box} (please read premises

timings {please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the M

premises

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon - _ State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue - -

Wed- " -

Thur -~ _ Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 19200 840

Sat G2aao | O/ O

Sun — -

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

NoNZ .

16




68

o)

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish
Mon D (G000

Tue |1so [Q0C0

Wed |n.ov |goroo

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
T —1 open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur \aooe [0 99 | Column on the laft, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 1w jog4.%0

Sat  lyoowo [04:3F

Sun .00 (GO

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be

removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking
Cond X -

314~ Chaage, houes fwm 10 00Ws to Ol:o0Wms

(ou’\c\t 0{\

%\&w\\)c, hours dem 19 cow o ol oohrs

17




69

Please tick yes

® | have enclosed the premises licence O]
* | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence /

if you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18



70

P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

U M twstelia Lo é& Cops -
D ladrallako. \’)Y- 2B x@«)\ \AF\)L{-S witlig B cuten oQL,

V2 Q. .&/\,{5‘___‘5 - . ) . i
5) \“9 aale J} Cxl OL\N i’\@k o C-Qf wll ar sepwa «:)Ln( CLY uwf&l

C w@‘“c VI s
Ay

119 (é:xl Y gi) LN Se S Ly G G \{'WQQ N l u‘k [« L&(‘x WA o wmoA ke

¢) Public safety
d Cleay Ace ezt ooy proe oy amd claacly
\. T ¢ “ A T P
:Q C,\G_m’ TGS N \'\“LL‘. 48 Ovaw?k a1 % OQQ \—,,m A G oS i,\oh mt{: wfr
R R S 16
D G g iy g e (S cak’ oy A k&btcls C*rjh qq Plices

5 p . i 'E N - . - .
@ L_\ ol i \'ﬂ.«\ Y o \.& Cxr rv._.L Cwvvags ? LM K v'k-(/‘ Ty ?‘*v;--" Wl

-

d) The prevention of public huisance

A — , j S
‘) MQ’\%N { 'Qéﬁ,wc, - ey OW\X G &\.LLQL& B, .VQI-« JQLLA)LQ% '( FLrty S5,
;,) X o Plod TS coda ' .
%) Vo LAVDW Y (o TJ‘«E‘\’ GBS CIEVVE \W“QVV"V\ Ss Rl

V’V\C\ [ANAV » ST ol \ L

N 2T , . [ \ e
JED (ﬁuxm LA uk\ Iy &—q i, \:T* \ c‘av\c}\[/v\ G 3 eV e

1

e) The protection of children from harm
0 Of\ﬂ_(h {“;L_,Lfc\;ab\_ﬁ' (j{,s cunn b Lo AT ifevww ‘ g}f“ f;gai ‘
.)) {‘( A %’5—1«; " w"‘*g\\w\ 2 ,.K% - C_,k/klﬂ\ {9\‘( Qi 4~ g o v ﬁj\\:&.
) "Yt{\ff“/v\ (VS A, \A”\“RG—/S% GLCLes v ;%:‘:\V\,\ 2. % MY [ %‘k*
%) ":,:nis'ww&, 0\;\& s P ~s u&, Un R CLe ::X"exb(ﬂ b o wd o 1
L dn c-k o ALV b\,\eg ax'e el cLKLg NS ’L& on @ fLAl S

ak Cw\,v\ \*l{ A &

19



71

Please tick yes

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee vig

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and %
others where applicable

e | understand that | must now advertise my application %§

® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation B’

* | understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will =

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or
other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

!/'1 o~ Fal
Signature K & _,/ﬁ; ’

Date :,.:)_:l. /04/7‘0/0
Capacity bﬁsl '

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

\S MILDORED ANSNU 2

Posttown | PoASN tiaWeoDd , den s - [Pistcode [WDE (=T
Telephone number (if any)
If you would prefer us to correspond with you bv e-.nait v, canail address (optional)

\

20 SM“‘A(Q\C‘\\.\‘\Q @\ku"\?);ﬁ-go' U\IQ )



72

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish
to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises
licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

T

10.
i I

12,

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place

will be and.its proximity to the premises.
Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors

may include a tent.
For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be

amplified or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during

the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed. _

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must

sign the application form.
This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21



73

o.,ﬂ-.w-’)( .

Licensing Act 2003 P il

Premises Licence

Environmental Health & Trading Standards
Licensing Unit

Chaplin Centre

Thurlow Street

London SE17 2DG

Premises licence number | 829029

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Wazobia Restaurant
670 Old Kent Road
London

SE15 1JF

Ordnance survey map reference (if applicable),
177695534606

Post town Post code
London SE15 1JF

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Late Night Refreshment - Indoors
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises

The opening hours of the premises
For any non standard timings see Annex 2

Monday 12:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 12:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 12:00 - 00:00
Thursday 12:00 - 00:00
Friday 12:00 - 02:00
Saturday 12:00 - 02:00
Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises

Page 1 of 8



74

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
For any non standard timings see Annex 2 of the full premises licence

Late Night Refreshment - Indoors

Monday 23:00 - 0G:00
Tuesday 23:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 23:00 - 60:00
Thursday 2300 - 00:00
Friday 23:00 - 02:00
Saturday 23:00 - 02:00
Sunday 23:00-00:00
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises
Monday 12:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 12:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 12:00 - 00:00
Thursday 12:00 - 00:00
Friday 12:00 - 02:00
Saturday 12:00 - 02:00
Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

Page 2 of 8




75

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of hoider of premises
licence

Richard Bennetts

15 Mildred Avenue

Borenhamwood

Herts

wD6 1ET

07872 124342

npbennetts@aol.com

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number {where applicable)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Richard Bennetts
15 Mildred Avenue
Borenhamwood
Herts

WD6 1ET

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

licence No. PER - 0416

Authority Hertsmere Borough Counci

Licence lssue date 23/04/2009

Environmental Health and

Trading Standards Manager
Chaplin Centre

Thurlow Street

London SE17 2DG

020 7525 5748
licensing@southwark.gov.uk

Page 3 of 8




76

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

100 No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence -

a.At a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the
Premises Licence; or

b.At a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal
Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended

101 Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or
authorised by, a person who holds a Personal Licence

107 Any individual carrying out security activities at the premises must be.

(a} be authorised fo carry out that activity by a licence granted

under the Private Security Industry Act 2001; or

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of

that Act.

Page 4 of 8



77

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

288 That a CCTV system be installed at the premises and be maintained in
good working order and be continually recording at all times the

nremises are in use under the licence. The CCTV System must be capable
of capturing an image of every person who enters the premises.

289 That all CCTV footage shall be kept for a period of thirty one (31)

days and shall, upon request, he made immediately avaitable to

Officers of the Police and the Council

303 That you shall require any regular and external promoters hiring the
premises to complete the 'Venue Hire Agreement' provided by Southwark
Council and, once completed, you shall ensure that a copy of the
agreement is provided to the Police and Licensing Unit & minimum of
fourteen days prior to the date of hire.

311 That suitable rotices shall be displayed and annocuncements made
requesting people to leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner

50 as not to disturb local residents

298 That signs shall be displayed in the entrance foyer to the premises

that state "Drugs Free Zone' and 'No Search No Entry, Management
reserve the right to refuse entry’

302 That all matters relating to drugs shall be in accordance with the Metropolitan
Police Best Practice Guide on the handling of drugs in pubs and clubs;

315 Customers shall use no outside area after 22.00hrs other than those
who temporarily leave the premises tc smoke a cigarette. Those who do
terporarily leave for this reason shall be the subjected to the

requirement of a further search.

332 Children will not be admitted after 8pm unless accompanied by an adult
334 That an age identification scheme shall be established and maintained.
The scheme shali Require the production of evidence of age (comprising
any PASS accredited card or passport or driving licence) from any

person appearing to staff engaged in selling or supplying alcohol 1o

be under the age of 18 and who is attempting to buy aicohol

336 A personal licence holder shall be on the premises at all times that
intoxicating liquor is supplied

340 Bright lights shall be installed and used both inside and outside the premises
341 The whole premises shall be sound insulated

342 That the Premises Licence holder and/or Designated Premises Supervisor

join and support a lecal Pub Watch Scheme should there be one in

Page 50of 8



78

existence for the area in which the premises is located.

343 The registered door staff shall urge people to leave noiselessly and
attempt to move on persons loitering outside the premises.

344 There will be a designated smoking area at the rear of the premises
and smokers are to be limited o 2 persons outside the rear of the premises.
345 Only customers who have ordered substantial meals will only be served
alcohol.

346 There will be a suggestions box inside the entrance to the premises
that will display @ mobile number for complaints. The number shall be
available throughout the opening hours of the premises.

424 That SIA registered Door Supervisor, shall be employed at all times
after 22.00hrs and the terminal hour that the premises are in use

under this licence and provided with Hand held metal detection units

in order o ensure that searches are carried out in respect of all

admissions to the premises, whether members of the public or

performers and their assistants and Mechanical counting devices to

ensure that the maximum accommodation limit of the premises is not

exceeded.

Page 6 of 8



79

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

808 That there shall be no new admission of the public to the premises
after 12 midnight.

840 No open containers of alcohol to be taken outside the premises, as
indicated in the floor plans.

Page 7 of 8



80

RECCH London
. SE15 1JF
2 0 MAY ;0. 9 February 2009

LU L L L L KT Y Py

The Licensing Services Unit

¢/o Southwark Environmental Health & Trading Standards
The Chaplin Centre

Thurlow Street

London SE17 2DG

Dear Sir/Madam,

We write with objections regarding the Notice of application for a Premises Licence
made under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of the Wazobia
Restaurant at 670 Old Kent Road, London SE15 1JF.

We have lived at our address (4 doors away from the new restaurant) for just over 40
years and have obviously seen many changes during that time. The main ones being
an increase in crime, safety in our area, noise, nuisance, traffic and parking.

Unfortunately, we are already subjected to late night noise and nuisance from a club
in Ruby Street which is a side road directly off of the Old Kent Road on the opposite
side to us. The nuisance begins very late at night when cars and people on foot are
making their way to the club, and then again when cars and again people on foot are
leaving the club in the early hours of the morning. There is always the noise of cars
tooting on their horns, people shouting and calling out to each other and of course
where they have parked on the main road, the slamming of car doors. From time to
time fights breaking out on the street, this in turn usually means that the police arrive
with their sirens going, often 2-3 cars, but we have known as many as 7 police cars
and also ambulances arriving where people have been injured in the fights. The
police, we are sure will verify this.

All of the above, as already mentioned, are the existing problems we experience from
a club on the opposite side of the road down a side turning. We are therefore aware of
how this will increase if the licence application is granted at 670 Old Kent Road as the
restaurant will only be 4 doors away from us and on the same side of the road.

As a point of interest there was a restaurant at 670 Old Kent Road a number of years
ago, we were not aware at the time of an application for a licence for alcohol, nor a
licence for music. The police attended on a weekly basis and the noise from music,
drunken people on the street, cars illegally parked etc was very disturbing. We
understand that the police finally took steps to have the restaurant closed down.



81

With regard to the current application, we assume a music licence has not been
applied for or granted and are surprised therefore, that a restaurant would want to be

open between midnight and 6.am.

Our immediate neighbours are in agreement to object to the application and have
therefore signed this letter. Unfortunately, many of the other residents nearby are
renting on a short time basis and therefore will be moving on.

Yours faithfully,

Mrs. BN Old Kent Road
Mrs. IO 1d Kent Road



82

RECEIVED
2 0 MAY 2610 658 Old Kent Road
London
"nuunonq--onuq.gu SE]S IJF
17" May 2010

The Licensing Services Unit

c/o Southwark Environmental Health & Trading Standards
The Chaplin Centre

Thurlow Street

London SE17 2DG

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Wazobia Restaurant — 670-672 Old Kent Road, SE15 1JF

We write with objections regarding the Notice of Application to Vary a Premises
Licence made under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of Wazobia
Restaurant at 670-672 Old Kent Road, London SE15 1JF.

At the beginning of last year the Wazobia Restaurant made an application fora
Premises Licence made under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. Objections were
made in writing by us and others in a letter to you dated o' February 2009 (copy
attached). At a meeting attended by us and held by Southwark Council’s Licensing
Sub-Committee on 15" April 2009 at Peckham Town Hall the premises licence was
approved with conditions. In a letter dated 21° April 2009 from Southwark Council,
the Notice of Decision gave under Reasons:- “The sub-committee believed that to
grant any hours additional to those granted would have the likely effect of resulting in
noise disturbance to local residents, in particular noise from customers smoking and
entering and leaving the premises”.

The current application is to have these conditions changed by:-
Extending opening hours (to 04.30 hours Friday — Saturday)
Extend hours for the retail sale of alcohol and late night refreshments
Add regulated entertainment

All of our original objections in our letter of 9™ February 2009 are still applicable to
the current application. We also felt that the decision made by the Sub-Committee on
15" April 2009 to restrict opening hours in particular to 02.00 hours Friday -
Saturday to be acceptable.

This having been said we are still disturbed on a weekly basis late at night from noise
on the street by people we assume leaving the Wazobia Restaurant and that of The
Prince of Wales Club which is situated behind Hyndman Street/Ruby Street which are



83

directly across from the Wazobia Restaurant. Only this weekend at just after 05.00 on
Sunday 16™ May we were woken by a disturbance immediately outside the Minicab
office at 662 Old Kent Road by people leaving the club and waiting on the street for a
cab. At the same time an ambulance and at least 2 police vehicles arrived at the
junction of Old Kent Road/Hyndman Street, (directly opposite the Wazobia
Restaurant) in connection with another incident.

We feel as local residents that we are disturbed enough already by noise and ongoing
street problems and feel that if the Wazobia Restaurant has its application granted the
level of disturbance will increase and may even add to crime as both The Prince of
Wales club and the Wazobia Restaurant will be closing at around the same times.
Further, if granted, we feel that the addition of regulated entertainment which we
understand to cover live and recorded music and facilities for dancing, is veering
more towards a club environment rather than the all seated restaurant against which
the original premises licence was applied for. The music will again add to possible
disturbances particularly if we should get a good summer whereby the Wazobia
Restaurant might have its window shutters open. Further, surely the type of customer
the Wazobia Restaurant is now looking to attract is in complete contradiction to that
made when applying for the original Premises Licence namely “ Our main target
audience are families, churches in the area as well as all ethnic community™

We would like to add that it is good to see any business succeed, particularly in our
current economic climate, however we feel this should not be to the detriment of local
residents, many of whom have lived here for over 30 years and as much as possible
want 1o be able fo enjoy a reasonable quality of life in their own homes.

Yours sincerely,

Enc:- letter dated 9" February 2009



84

WE THE UNDERSIGNED OBIJECT TO THE APPLICATION TO VARY A
PREMISES LICENCE MADE UNDER SECTION 34 OF THE LICENCING ACT
2003.

Premises- Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Road, London SE15 1JF
Application to:-  Extend opening hours to 04.30 hours Friday — Saturday

Extend sale of alcohol to 04.00 hours Friday — Saturday
To add regulated entertainment

Signature Print Name Address

Ol Ko T/\)&:R:’EO&

v . y —
‘ old el 3T BD
U~ 7. - LA
i D T KD
L\ LY ) 3

OL D Ker™ ROAD




85

Youireferstice:

Our reference;:  MD/21/2013/10

Date: 4th May 2010

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service
The Chaplin Centre Licensing Office
Thurlow Street Walworth Police Station,
London SE17 2DG 12-28 Manor Place,

LONDON,

SE17 3RL

Tel: 020 -7232 - 6210 Fax6282

Dear Sir/Madam

Wazobia 670 Old Keni Road Londoen SE1S 1JF

I write in respect of the above premises for which I wish to make the following
representations/objections to the granting of a Variation to the Premises Licence under the
Licensing Act 2003.

Regrettably the applicant has failed to adequately address the four main Licensing Objectives by
offering control measures that would ensure that there would be no detrimental effect upon the local
community and indicate that the management of the premises have given sufficient consideration to
the licensing objectives. The applicant has applied for extended hours on Friday and Saturday’s
nights and at the same time appears to be requesting a relaxation of the control measures that are on
the current premises licence, namely condition 315 restricting the use of outside areas and condition
424 the requirement of SIA Door Staff.

1t would appear eminently sensible that in order to address adequately the four the main licensing
objectives, for additional conditions to be required as the premises is requesting longer operating
hours and not a relaxation of the current licence conditions as the applicant appears to be
advocating.

Police would also require the following additional conditions to be placed onto the premises licence
should extended hours be granted:

1. That you shall require any regular and external promoters hiring the
premises to complete the 'Venue Hire Agreement’ provided by
Southwark Council and, once completed, you shall ensure that a copy of

Working for a safer Southruark



86

the agreement is provided to the Police and Licensing Unit.a minimutm of
fourteen days prior to the date of hire.

. That a Personal Licence holder is on the premises and on duty at all

times that intoxicating liquor is supplied.

. That the Premises Licence holder and/or Designated Premises

Supervisor join and support a local Pub Watch Scheme should there be
one in existence for the area in which the premises is located.

_ Customers shall use no outside area after 22.00hrs other than those

who temporarily leave the premises to smoke a cigarette. Those who do
temporarily leave for this reason shall be the subjected to the
requirement of a further search.

Therefore Police oppose the variation to condition 315 & 424 but do not oppose the request
for additional operating hours, with the proviso of the additional conditions as shown above.

Police would welcome the opportunity of a conciliation meeting with all interested parties.

I respectfully submit this representation in order that it is given consideration by your Licensing
Committee and would be obliged if you could acknowledge receipt.

Paul Compton PC294MD
Licensing Officer (Southwark North)

% Phone:
ZE Mobile:
i Fax:

= E-mail:
=1 Mail:

0207 232 6210
07990901483
0207 232 6282
paul.compton@met.police.uk
Licensing Office, Walworth Police Station,
12/28 Manor Place Walworth London
SE17 3RL

Working for a safer Southruark



87

670-672 Old kent road, London. SE15 1JF

From: © paul.Compton@met.police.uk

#Nou may not know this sender.Mark as safe|Mark as junk
Sent: 21 May 2010 06:54:44
To:  licensing@southwark.gov.uk
Cc: bola_balogun@hotmail,com
Dear SirfMadam

Re an application to vary the existing premises licence for the above: | met with the applicant and
have agreed the foliowing conciliated resolution.

Therefore | am now in a position to formerly withdraw my representation.

Regards

Paul Compton PC294MD

Licensing Officer Southwark Borough
& Phone! 0207 232 6210

& Mobile: 07595011458

i Fax: 0207 232 6282
2 E-mail:  _paul.compton@met.police.uk
1 Mail: Licensing Office, Walworth Police Station,
12/28 Manor Place Walworth London
SE17 3BB

(not protectively marked)

From: Bola Balogun [mailto:bola_balogun@hotmail.com]
Sent: 20 May 2010 15:10

To: Compton Paul - MD; Clements lan - MD; Pope2; Pope
Subject: 670-672 Old kent road, London. SE15 1JF

Dear Paul,

Many thanks guys for today's meeting with regards to the verying of the conditions on our premises

licence.
1 therefore wish to confirm the following agreed terms per our meeting

1) That conditions 315 and 424 be removed from Sundays to Thursdays and that on Saturdays and

Sundays when we supply regulated entertainment, the conditions will still apply but the times will be

moved to 00.00hrs:

2) That the first three additional conditions on your letter dated 4th of May are acceptable;
3) That condition 4's time be changed to 00.00hrs

Once again [ thank you very much for your time and effort,

Regards

Mr Balogun

Get a free e-mail account with Hotmail. Sign-up now.



88 K
Appendix E 5":‘,’?%
Council

Date 16/6/2010

el
Scale 1/1048
Mr. Wesley McArthur




89

Appendix F

Warning letter sent to licensee from the Licensing Authority




90

o.,ﬂww'}(
/_\'
Council
Wazobia Restaurant . . ;
Licensing Unit
Eggd%'g Kent Road Direct Line: 0207 525 5688
SE15 1JF Direct Fax: 0207 525 5705

25 November 2009

Dear Mr Bennett

RE: THE LICENSING ACT 2003 —- WARNING LETTER
(Wazobia Restaurant, 670 Old Kent Road, London, SE15 1JF)

On 24th October 2009 at 23:00 Licensing Enforcement Officers carried out an
inspection to determine whether the licensable activities at the above premises
were carried out in accordance with your authorisation.

In addition to the above, the Officers also considered ‘risk assessment’ criteria
that would help determine the frequency of future inspections to your premises.

During the inspection the officers witnessed the following:

1. Condition No 311 states: That suitable notices shall be displayed and
announcement made asking requesting people to leave the premises in
a quiet and orderly manner.

2. Condition No 424 states: That SIA registered Door Supervisor, shall
be employed at all times after 22:00hrs and the provided with Hand Held
metal detection units in order to ensure that searches are carried out in
respect of all admissions to the premises, whether members of the
public or performers and their assistants and mechanical counting
devices to ensure that the maximum accommodation limit of the
premises is not exceeded.

Each of the matters listed above potentially constitutes a breach of the licence
issued by the Council under the Licensing Act 2003.

You must ensure that licensable activities and hours of operation are in
accordance with those listed on your premises licence. You must also ensure
that the conditions attached to your licence are adhered to. A further visit will be

made to check on these matters. F EL E gg% EDV

Licensing Unit - Environment & Housing, Chaplin Centre, Thurlow Street, London SE17 2DG
Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 Website - www.southwark.gov.uk

Strategic Director Environment & Housing - Gill Davies

Register to vote. Complete the forms delivered to your home. Information: 020 7525 7373



91

If compliance is not achieved the Council may take formal action that may affect
your license or lead to a prosecution. A person found guilty of an offence under
the above section is liable on summary conviction to imprisonment for a term not
exceeding 6 months or to a fine not exceeding £20,000.

| hope this warning will ensure that compliance is achieved and no further action
will be required.

Thank you in anticipation of your co-operation. Should you wish to discuss this
matter with a Licensing Enforcement Officer Please contact us by email at
licensing@southwark.gov.uk or by telephone on 0207 525 5688 between the
hours of 9.00 and 17.00, Monday to Friday. Alternatively you can write or visit us
at the above address.

Yours sincerely,

David Swaby

Principal Enforcement Officer
David.Swaby@southwark.gov.uk

c.c P.C. McNally / P.C. Compton
Southwark Police Licensing Office
Walworth Police Station

12-28 Manor Place

London

SE17 3BB

FILE ¢

PY

Licensing Unit - Environment & Housing, Chaplin Centre, Thurlow Street, London SE17 2DG
Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 Website - www.southwark.gov.uk

Strategic Director Environment & Housing - Gill Davies

Register to vote. Complete the forms delivered to your home. Information: 020 7525 7373



92

Appendix G

Compliance letter sent to licensee from the Licensing Authority




93

odfhw-f}(

/'
Council
FF D A
FILE Copy
Wazobia Restaurant
670 Old Kent Road Licensing Unit
London Direct Line: 0207 525 5688
SE15 1JF Direct Fax: 0207 525 5705

10 March 2010

Dear Mr Bennett

RE: THE LICENSING ACT 2003 — RE-VISIT COMPLIANCE
(Wazobia Restaurant, 670 Old Kent Road, London, SE15 1JF)

Following the warning letter that was sent to you on the 25 November 20009,
Licensing Enforcement Officers re-inspected your premises on 24 October 2009
to check on compliance.

| am pleased to confirm that at the time of our visit the premises were found to be
operating in full compliance with terms and conditions of the premises licence.

As a result of the above, the premises has been placed in the ‘C'risk category
and will be inspected again in 1 years or following a complaint whichever is the
soonest.

Should you require any assistance or advice, please contact us by email at
licensing@southwark.gov.uk or by telephone on 0207 525 5688 between the
hours of 9.00 and 17.00, Monday to Friday. Alternatively you can write or visit us
at the above address.

Yours sincerely,

David Swaby S

Principal Enforcement Officer
David. Swaby@southwark.gov.uk

c.c. The Head Office

Licensing Unit - Environment & Housing, Chaplin Centre, Thurlow Street, London SE17 2DG
Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 Website - www.southwark.gov.uk

Strategic Director Environment & Housing - Gill Davies

Register to vote. Complete the forms delivered to your home. Information: 020 7525 7373






Distribution List
Open

Licensing Sub-Committee

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2010-11
Date of Meeting: Monday 28 June 2010

Time: 10.00am

Note: Original held in Constitutional Team; all amendments/queries to Sean Usher, Constitutional Team, Tel: 020-7525-

7222.

Councillors (1 Copy Each)

Applicants and Interested Parties

Councillor Lorraine Lauder (Chair)
Councillor Sunil Chopra

Councillor Jeff Hook

Councillor Emmanuel Oyewole (Reserve)

Officers

Felix Rechtman, Legal Services, Tooley Street
Sean Usher, Tooley Street (Hub 4) 2" Floor
Jayne Tear, Licensing Department

Dorcas Mills, Licensing Department

Alan Blissett, Environmental Protection Team
Wesley McArthur, Licensing Team

Ward Councillors (Notified by Email)
Faraday and Livesey

Press Officer (By Email)

Item 5 — Nivla Restaurant

Applicant and interested partie’s details on file.

Application 6 — Wazobia

Applicant and interested partie’s details on file.

Total Copies to be printed: 28

PLEASE BRING YOUR PAPERS TO THE MEETING.

Total copies to be circulated: 22

All spares to be delivered to Sean Usher, C/o Town Hall
Post Room

Day of Despatch: 18 June 2010




	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Nivla Restaurant,  51 Camberwell Road, London SE5 0EZ
	Appendix A - Copy of the application
	Appendix B - Copy of amended operating schedule
	Appendix C - Copy of the representation from interested parties
	Appendix D - Representations from responsible authorities
	Appendix D1 - Responses to amendments from responsible authorities
	Appendix E - Map

	6 Licensing Act 2003 - Wazobia Restaurant, 670 Old Kent Road, London SE15 1JF
	Appendix A - Variation Application
	Appendix B - Existing Licence
	Appendix C - Representations
	Appendix D - Police Representation and Concilliation
	Appendix E - Map
	Appendices F & G - Warning Letters

	Open Distribution List

